
From: GinA Turcotte <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>
To: 'Sheila Porcupine'

Date: 3/3/2013 4:38:12 PM
Subject: RE: 391 - Guilty As Charged! - from ITCCS!

Yes i have been following this also ... I have attached the actual court order from the ITCCS for your reading enjoyment ...
 
Did you hear the latest ??
 
Queen Elizabeth was admitted to the hospital yesterday/today for “gastroenteritis” ... yeah right !
 
http://www.cnn.com/2013/03/03/world/europe/britain-queen-elizabeth/index.html
 
Also, Queen Elizabeth’s private personal finances are going to be audited ... w00t w00t !! i’d have to do some digging to locate
that article again ...
 
Also, did you hear the latest about the British Cardinal Keith O’Brien??  OMG !! so many rats being exposed !!
 
“A Scottish cardinal on Sunday acknowledged having engaged in unspecified sexual misbehavior, apologized for his actions, and promised to
stay out of the church's public life in a statement that comes at an awkward time for the Vatican.
 
Cardinal Keith O'Brien had been Britain's highest-ranking Catholic leader until he resigned Monday from his position as archbishop of St.
Andrews and Edinburgh, a departure prompted by a newspaper report about unnamed priests' allegations that he acted inappropriately toward
them....”
 
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2013/03/03/keith-obrien-cardinal-sex_n_2802073.html
 
I love change !!
 
From: Sheila Porcupine [mailto:sheila@maineporcupines.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 03, 2013 4:26 PM
To: Gina Turcotte
Subject: Fwd: 391 - Guilty As Charged! - from ITCCS!
 
                  From:          Dave Robinson <drobin88@myfairpoint.net >

                  Subject:     391 - Guilty As Charged! - from ITCCS!

                  Date:           February 25, 2013 12:39:54 PM EST
 
Begin forwarded message:
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